Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 12 December 2024 15:15

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Mrunal Joshi; Stephen P; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Hardeep Singh; Shadab Sukri
Subject: FW: Delhi T1_Kisoks _Design_Bill_Fdt_Sub_02.12.2024

Attachments: Invoice 310_R1 .pdf; PurchaseOrder- T1 Design Work .pdf

Dear Nimisha,
Pls process the design bill for FDT. Its approved.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed @fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep
Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; stephen.p@k-corp.in
Subject: Re: Delhi T1_Kisoks Design_Bill_Fdt Sub_02.12.2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ajit ji,
As discussed , Kindly approve the design bill and do the needful help .
Attached -

1. Tax Invoice - Design Work
2. PO - Design Work



Please have a look .
Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia

On Mon, 2 Dec 2024 at 18:11, Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Dear Team ,

Please find revised Tax Invoice with revised Company name - TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES LTD.
Kindly approve and process further for payment at the earliest and do the needful .
Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia

On Mon, 2 Dec 2024 at 17:38, Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Dear Sir ,

Please find the attachment and approve the same for further process.

Attached :
1. PO - TFSPL/PO/24-25/001078 - 30.11.2024
2. Tax Invoice - FDT/2425/310 Dated - 02.12.2024

Please have a look and do needful help .

Thanks & Regards ,



Manish Shishodia
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